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From Rehana Mansha m _
To hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org =
Cc sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Date  Thu 12:36 -
Dear Hina,

You're requested to close the contract of Sufiyan Younis.

Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
[mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 8:20 PM

To: Rehanamansha

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: SW Sufiyan Younis Performance & Discipline Issues

Dear Ms Rehana

Your endorsement is requested on the below matter
Regards

Hina Qureshi

Project Associate
CHIP Training and Consulting

On 2023-03-01 08:18, abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

wrote:

Dear Hina,

I hope that you are doing well. It is to update you
Following SW

Performance is not satisfactory. He is ben involved in
sharing fake

Data. Working in forecourt is not satisfactory as well
despite Warning

letter is been shared with him. He is not wearing Safety
Shoes, or

Safety Vest till date. It is requested on below shared
reason kindly

conclude his contract. He is opening his app before
reaching at site.

File attached here with as evidence of his arrival and
opening engage

app. He is opening up his app at Distance of 10KM for
the last 4 to 5

days.

It is requested on above shared evidence kindly conclude
his contact.
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